

Maryland Educator Preparation Providers

Traditional Preparation Directory

Division of Educator Effectiveness

March 2025

Table of Contents

Document Information3
Bowie State University4
Coppin State University5
Frostburg State University6
Goucher College8
Hood College
Johns Hopkins University11
Loyola University
Maryland Institute College of Art14
McDaniel College15
Morgan State University17
Mount St. Mary's University18
Notre Dame of Maryland University20
St. Mary's College of Maryland23
Salisbury University24
Stevenson University26
Towson University27
University of Maryland, Baltimore County29
University of Maryland College Park30
University of Maryland Eastern Shore32
University of Maryland Global Campus33
Washington Adventist University34
Washington College35

Document Information

All educator preparation programs listed in this directory meet the statutory and regulatory requirements necessary for Program Approval in Maryland and lead to State educator licensure. Information on policies and procedures concerning Traditional Preparation, can be found on the MSDE Website, Division of Educator Effectiveness, Teacher Preparation and Program Approval.

Md. Code, Education, §11–208 gives EPPs in Maryland two distinct approval pathways to operate in the State: 1) State approval, or 2) national accreditation. Presently MSDE and the Maryland Higher Education Commission jointly recognizes two national accreditors that focus on EPP accreditation: the Association for the Advancing Quality in Educator Preparation (AAQEP) and the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP). EPPs currently holding an accredited status will be noted as such in their directory listing.

For information on Maryland Educator Preparation Providers: Traditional Preparation, contact the Maryland State Department of Education (MSDE), Division of Educator Effectiveness, Program Approval and Assessment Branch at pamela.darien@maryland.gov.For information about a specific program, or to seek guidance on entering a program, contact the local program individual(s) listed in this directory or on the <u>Teach Maryland website</u>.

Key for Approved Program Type

- Bachelor's = Bachelor's Degree
- Post-Bacc Cert = Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
- 4+1 = 5-year degree (Bachelor's Degree + Master's Degree)
- Master's = Master's Degree
- Post-Master's Cert = Post-Master's Certificate
- Doctoral = Doctoral Degree

Bowie State University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Early Childhood/Special Education (PreK-3; Birth- Grade 3)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Physics (7-12)

Master's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Special Education (1-8)
- Administration
- **Reading Specialist**
- School Counselor
- School Psychologist

Post-Master's Certificate and Doctoral Degree

Administration

College of Education

14000 Jericho Park Road Bowie, MD 20715 (301) 860-3225 College of Education Website

College of Education Contact

Dr. Rhonda Jeter Dean rjeter@bowiestate.edu (301) 860-2335

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dr. Brian Clemmons Vice-President for Enrollment Management bclemmons@bowiestate.edu (301) 860-3463

Coppin State University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Early Childhood (PreK-3)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)

Master's Degree

- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)
- Administration

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration

College of Arts & Sciences, and Education

2500 W. North Avenue Baltimore, MD 21216 (410) 951-3082 Coppin State University - School of Education Website education@coppin.edu

College of Arts & Sciences, and Education Contact

Dr. Leontye Lewis Dean llewis@coppin.edu (410) 951-3082

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Marcus Edwards Admissions Counselor maedwards@coppin.edu (410) 951-3619 (410) 951-3600 (Main Line)

Frostburg State University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Earth Sciences (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Middle School: Mathematics, Science, Social Studies or English/Language Arts (1-6; 4-9)
- Elementary Education and Special Education leading to dual certification in Elementary Education (1-6) and Generic Special Education (1-8)
- English (7-12)
- Health Education (PreK-12)
- Health/Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education (1-8; 6-adult) (Online Program)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Reading Specialist (Online Program)
- School Counselor

College of Education

101 Braddock Road Frostburg, MD 21532 (301) 860-3225 Frostburg State University - College of Education website COE@frostburg.edu

College of Education Contact

Dr. Boyce Williams, Dean bcwilliams@frostburg.edu (301) 687-4357

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Eliana Sejas, Admissions esejasjohnson@frostburg.edu (301) 687-3334

Goucher College

Bachelor's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Russian (PreK-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Post-Bacc Certificate

Reading Specialist (Online Program)

4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Business Education (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8;6-adult)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Russian (PreK-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle & Secondary/adult (1-8; 6-adult)
- Theater (7-12)

Master's Degree (All Master's Degree Programs are Online)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Business Education (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Chinese (PreK-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)

Master's Degree (All Master's Degree Programs are Online)(cont.)

- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education & Special Education (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12)
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- Environmental Education (PreK-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- German (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Latin (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (Prek-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Secondary Education & Special Education (6-adult)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)
- Special Education: Secondary/adult (6-adult)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Russian (PreK-12)
- Theater (PreK-12)

Post-Master's Certificate

- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12) (Online Program)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Reading Specialist (Online Program)

Education Programs

1021 Dulaney Valley Road Baltimore, MD 21204 (410) 337-6046

Goucher College - Undergraduate Education Studies <u>Goucher College - Graduate Programs in Education</u>

Education Programs Contacts

Dr. Annalisa Czeczulin Director of Graduate Programs in Education Director, Center of Education annalisa.czeczulin@goucher.edu (410) 337-3044

Dr. Ann Marie Longo Department Chair, Undergraduate Education annmarie.longo@goucher.edu (410) 337-6468

Admissions/Recruitment Contac

Undergraduate: Tania Rachkoskie tania.rachkoskie@goucher.edu (410) 337-6237

Graduate: Lexi Rudolph lexi.rudolph@goucher.edu (410) 337-6200

Hood College

Bachelor's Degree AND Post-Bacc Certificate

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Early Childhood (PreK-3)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Master's Degree (All Master's Degree Programs are Online)

- Administration (Online Program)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6; 4-9) (Online Program)
- Reading Specialist (Online Program)
- School Counselor

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration (Online Program)

Department of Education

401 Rosemont Ave Frederick, MD 21701 (301) 696-3838 **Hood College - Department of Education**

Department of Education Contact

Kristy Calo, Chair calo@hood.edu (301) 696-3838

Admissions/Recruitment Contacts

Nikki Bamonti **Director of Admission** admission@hood.edu (301) 696-3400

Tanith Fowler Corsi Director of Graduate Admission gofurther@hood.edu (301) 696-3603

Johns Hopkins University

Bachelor's Degree

Music (PreK-12)

Post-Bacc Certificate

- Music (PreK-12)
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)
- Instructional Leader: STEM (PreK-6) (Online Program)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6) (Online Program)

Master's Degree

- Music (PreK-12)
- Special Education (1-8)
- Special Education (6-adult)
- Administration
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)
- **School Counselor**

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration

School of Education

2800 N. Charles Street Baltimore, MD 21218 (410) 516-4925

Johns Hopkins University - School of Education

Music Education Department

1 E. Mt. Vernon Place Baltimore, MD 21202 (667) 208-6573

Peabody Institute - Music Education Programs

School of Education Contacts

Dr. Christopher Morphew Dean School of Education

christopher.Morphew@jhu.edu

(410) 516-4643

Dr. Fred Bronstein

Dean

Peabody Institute

fred.bronstein@jhu.edu

(667) 208-6501

Admissions/Recruitment Contacts

Elisabeth Woodward **Director of Admissions**

soe-admissionsupport@jhu.edu

(410) 517-9797

Jennifer Huling **Director of Admissions** jhuling@jhu.edu (667) 208-6601

Loyola University Maryland

Bachelor's Degree

Elementary Education (1-6)

4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary/Middle Special Education (1-8)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Secondary Special Education (6-Adult)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Administration
- Reading Specialist (Online Program)
- **School Counselor**

Post-Master's Certificate

• Administration

School of Education

4501 N. Charles St. Baltimore, MD 21210 (410) 617-5310 **Loyola University - School of Education Website**

School of Education Contact

Dr. Afra Hersi Interim Dean ahersi@loyola.edu (410) 617-2998

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Stacy Williams Chair, Teacher Education Department sawilliams@loyola.edu 410-617-2756

Undergraduate Admissions Teacher Education Department admission@loyola.edu (410)617-5012

Graduate Admissions Teacher Education Department graduate@loyola.edu (410) 617-5020

Maryland Institute College of Art

Master's Degree AND 4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

• Art (PreK-12)

Graduate Studies

1300 W. Mount Royal Avenue Baltimore, MD 21217 (410) 225-5274 MICA - BFA to MAT Program

Education Program Contact

Dr. Adriane Pereira Interim Director of Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) apereira@mica.edu (410) 225-6717

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Janine D'Adamo Associate Director, Graduate Admission graduate@mica.edu (410) 225-2256

McDaniel College

AAQEP Accredited

#=Dual Program with Special Education (6-adult)

Bachelor's Degree AND 4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Art (PreK-12) #
- Biology (7-12) #
- Chemistry (7-12) #
- Early Childhood (PreK 3)
- Elementary Education (1-6) (Bachelor's Degree only)
- Elementary Education/Special Education (1-6; 1-8) (5-Year Bachelor's + Master's Program only)
- English (7-12) #
- Mathematics (7-12) #
- Physical Education (PreK-12) #
- Physics (7-12) #
- Social Studies (7-12) #
- Spanish (PreK-12) #

Post-Bacc Certificate

- Administration (Online Program)
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)
- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6) (Online Program)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6) (Online Program)

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12) #
- Biology (7-12) #
- Chemistry (7-12) #
- Deaf & Hard of Hearing (PreK-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12) #
- French (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12) # Physical Education (PreK-12) #
- Physics (7-12) #
- Social Studies (7-12) #
- Spanish (PreK-12) #
- Special Education (1-8; 6-adult) (Online Program)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Library Media Specialist (Online Program)

Master's Degree (cont.)

- **Reading Specialist**
- School Counselor

Education Department

2 College Hill Westminster, MD 21157 (410) 857-2525 McDaniel College - Education Department

Education Department Contact

Tracey A. Lucas Assistant Dean of Education **Education Department Chair** Coordinator of Master of Science in Teaching talucas@mcdaniel.edu (410) 857-2528

Admissions/Recruitment Contacts

Steph Stahler Sr. Associate Dir of Admissions sstahler@mcdaniel.edu (410) 704-3581

Crystal Perry Asst. Dir of Graduate Enrollment cperry@mcdaniel.edu (410) 386-4833

Morgan State University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)

Master's Degree AND 4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Administration (Master's Degree Only, No 5-Year (Bachelor's + Master's) Program)

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration

School of Education and Urban Studies

1700 E. Cold Spring Lane Baltimore, MD 21251 (443) 885-3385

Morgan State - Department of Education & Professional Studies

School of Education and Urban Studies Contact

Dr. Glenda Prime Dean glenda.prime@morgan.edu (443) 885-1908

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Thurman Bridges Department Chairperson thurman.bridges@morgan.edu (443) 885-3251

Mount St. Mary's University

AAQEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)/Special Education (1-8)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Special Education (1-8)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Post-Bacc Certificate

Reading Specialist

Master's Degree (All Master's Degree Programs are Online)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Business Education (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Special Education (1-8)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)/Special Education (1-8)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Administration
- **Reading Specialist**

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration (Online Program)

School of Education

16300 Old Emmitsburg Rd Emmitsburg, MD 21727 (301) 447-5371

Mount St. Mary's University - School of Education

School of Education Contact

Dr. Barbara Marinak Dean marinak@msmary.edu (301) 447-5170

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dr. Stacey Brown-Hobbs Chair brownhobbs@msmary.edu (301) 447-5262

Notre Dame of Maryland University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Art (PreK-12) #
- Biology (7-12) #
- Chemistry (7-12) #
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Early Childhood Education/Special Education (PreK-3; Birth-3)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12) #
- French (7-12) #
- Mathematics (7-12) #
- Physical Science (7-12) #
- Physics (7-12) #
- Social Studies (7-12) #
- History/Social Studies (7-12) #
- Spanish (PreK-12) #
- Vocal Music

Post-Bacc Certificate

- Art (PreK-12) #
- Biology (7-12) #
- Business Education (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12) #
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)#
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12) #
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- French (7-12) #
- German (PreK-12) #
- Italian (PreK-12) #
- Japanese (PreK-12) #
- Mathematics (7-12) #
- Music (PreK-12) #
- Physical Science (7-12) #
- Physics (7-12) #
- Russian (PreK-12) #
- Social Studies (7-12) #
- Spanish (PreK-12) #
- Special Education (1-8)

Post-Bacc Certificate (cont.)

- Special Education (6-adult)
- Theater (7-12)
- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (4-9)

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12) #
- Biology (7-12) #
- Business Education (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12) #
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Early Childhood Education/Special Education (PreK-3; Birth-3)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)#
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12) #
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- French (7-12) #
- German (PreK-12) #
- Italian (PreK-12) #
- Japanese (PreK-12) #
- Mathematics (7-12) #
- Music (PreK-12) #
- Physical Science (7-12) #
- Physics (7-12) #
- Russian (PreK-12) #
- Social Studies (7-12) #
- Spanish (PreK-12) #
- Special Education (1-8)
- Special Education (6-adult)
- Theater (7-12)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)
- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6)
- Library Media Specialist (Online Program)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (4-9)
- **Reading Specialist**

Post-Master's Certificate

- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)

Post-Master's Certificate (cont.)

- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6)
- Library Media Specialist (Online Program)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (PreK-6)
- Mathematics Instructional Leader (4-9)
- Reading Specialist

School of Education

4701 N. Charles Street Baltimore, MD 21210 (410) 532-3169 Notre Dame of Maryland University - School of Education

School of Education Contact

Dr. Kathryn Doherty Dean kdoherty1@ndm.edu (410) 532-5497

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Peter Scanlan Associate V.P. for Enrollment Management pscanlan@ndmu.edu (410) 532-5111

St. Mary's College of Maryland

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Chinese (PreK-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3) & Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education (1-6) & Environmental Education (PreK-12)
- Environmental Science (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- French (7-12)
- History/Social Studies (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)
- Theater (7-12)

Department of Educational Studies

Learning Commons 47645 College Dr. St. Mary's City, MD 20868 (240) 895-2133

St. Mary's College of Maryland - Department of Educational Studies

Department of Educational Studies Contact and Admissions/Recruitment

Dr. Angela Johnson **Director of Teacher Education** mat@smcm.edu (240) 895-2065

Salisbury University

AAQEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Master's Degree

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Administration
- **Reading Specialist**

Post-Master's Certificate

Administration

Seidel School of Education

1101 Camden Ave Salisbury, MD 21801 (410) 543-6335 Salisbury University - Seidel School of Education seidelschool@salisbury.edu

School of Education Contact

Dr. Laurie A. Henry Dean lahenry@salisbury.edu (410) 543-6335

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Undergraduate Programs: Carrianne Cicero Advising Services Coordinator cmcicero@salisbury.edu (410) 546-4355

Graduate Programs: Jessica Scott Graduate Program Manager lscott@salisbury.edu (410)548-5395

Stevenson University

Bachelor's Degree

- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Middle School: English Language Arts/Social Studies (4-9)
- Middle School: Mathematics/Science (4-9)

Post-Bacc Certificate

- Reading Teacher
- National Board for Teaching

Master's Degree (All Master's Degree Programs are Online)

- Biology (7-12) (4+1) (Online Program)
- Chemistry (7-12)(4+1) (Online Program)
- Early Childhood (PreK-3) (Online Program)
- Earth Space Science (7-12) (Online Program)
- Mathematics (7-12) (Online Program)
- Physical Science (7-12) (Online Program)
- Physics (7-12) (Online Program)

School of Education

1525 Greenspring Valley Rd Stevenson, MD 21153 (443) 334-2337 Stevenson University - School of Education Stevenson University - Online Master's Degree Programs

School of Education Contact

Dr. Beth Kobett Dean bkobett@stevenson.edu (443) 394-9245

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Undergraduate: **Beth Kobett** Dean bkobett@stevenson.edu

(443) 334-2545

Graduate: **Courtney Parto Enrollment Counselor** cparto@stevenson.edu (443) 352-5016

Towson University

CAEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Computer Science/Mathematics (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education (PreK-3; 1-6)
- Early Childhood Education/Special Education Infant/primary (PreK-3; birth-3)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- Elementary Education/Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-6; 1-8)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History/Social Studies (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Middle School (4-9)
 - Any two: English, Math, Science, Social Studies BS/BA
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Sciences (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education: Infant/primary (Birth-3)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)
- Special Education: Secondary/adult (6-adult)

Post-Bacc Certificate

Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6)

Master's Degree (available in person or online)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- History/Social Studies (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)

Master's Degree (available in person or online) (cont.)

- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education: Infant/primary (Birth-3)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle (1-8)
- Special Education: Secondary/adult (6-adult)
- Administration (Online Program)
- Gifted and Talented Specialist (Online Program)
- Library Media Specialist (Online Program)
- Reading Specialist (Online Program)

Post-Master's Certificate

- Administration (Online Program)
- Library Media Specialist (Online Program)
- School Psychologist

Doctoral Degree

Audiology

College of Education

8000 York Road Towson, MD 21252 (410)704-2084 Towson University - College of Education COE@towson.edu

College of Education Contact

Dr. Laurie Mullen Dean Imullen@towson.edu (410) 704-2084

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dr. Laila Richman Associate Dean Irichman@towson.edu (410) 704-3892

University of Maryland, Baltimore County

Bachelor's Degree, Master's Degree, AND 4+1 (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- German (PreK-12)
- Latin (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Middle School Mathematics & Science (4-9) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Science (7-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Social Studies/Geography (7-12)
- Social Studies/History (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Technology Education (7-12)
- Theater (7-12)
- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6) (Master's Degree Only)

Education Department

1000 Hilltop Circle Baltimore, MD 21250 (410) 445-2466

UMBC - Education Department

education@umbc.edu

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Undergraduate: Dr. Vickie Williams **Director of Student Services** vwilli5@umbc.edu (410) 455-2327

Education Department Contact

Dr. Patricia Young Department Chair pyoung@umbc.edu (410) 455-3902

Graduate: Cheryl Blackwell Johnson **Program Management Specialist** blackwel@umbc.edu (410) 455-3388

University of Maryland College Park

AAQEP Accredited

Bachelor's Degree AND 5-Year (Bachelor's + Master's)

- Agriculture (7-12)
- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Chinese (PreK-12)
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Early Childhood Education (PreK-3) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Early Childhood Education/Special Education (PreK-3;Birth-3) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Earth Space Science (7-12) (5-Year (Bachelor's + Master's) Program Only)
- Elementary Education (1-6) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Elementary Education/Special Education (1-6; 1-8) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- English (7-12)
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12) (5-Year (Bachelor's + Master's) Program Only)
- French (PreK-12)
- Geology (7-12) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- German (PreK-12)
- Latin (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Middle School Mathematics/Middle School Science (4-9) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Music (PreK-12) (Bachelor's Degree Only)
- Physics (7-12)
- Russian (PreK-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education (Birth-Grade 3, 1-8, 6-adult)
- Special Education: Severely & Profoundly Disabled (Bachelor's Degree Only)

Post-Bacc Certificate

- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12) (Online Program)
- Special Education (Birth-Grade 3, 1-8, 6-adult)
- Administration (Online Program)

Master's Degree

- Agriculture (7-12)
- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Chinese (PreK-12)
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Dance (PreK-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)

Master's Degree (cont.)

- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- German (PreK-12)
- Latin (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Middle School Mathematics (4-9)
- Middle School Science (4-9)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physical Education (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Russian (PreK-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Special Education (Birth-Grade 3, 1-8, 6-adult)
- Special Education: Severely & Profoundly Disabled (Birth-Grade 3, 1-8, 6-adult)
- Administration
- Instructional Leader STEM (PreK-6)
- Library Media Specialist
- Reading Specialist
- School Counselor

Post-Master's Certificate

- English for Speakers of Other Languages (PreK-12)
- Special Education (Birth-Grade 3, 1-8, 6-adult)
- Administration (Online Program)

Doctoral Degree

- School Psychologist
- School Superintendent I and II

College of Education

3119 Benjamin Building College Park, MD 20742 301-405-2336

University of Maryland - College of Education

Admission & College of Education Contact

Dr. Ebony Terrell Shockley Executive Director of Teacher Education eterrell@umd.edu (301) 405-2334

University of Maryland Eastern Shore

Bachelor's Degree

- Agriculture (7-12)
- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- Family and Consumer Sciences (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle & Secondary/adult (1-8; 6-adult)
- Technology Education (7-12)

Post-Bacc Certificate

Special Education: Elementary/middle & Secondary/adult (1-8; 6-adult)

Master's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- Family and Consumer Sciences (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Special Education: Elementary/middle & Secondary/adult (1-8; 6-adult)
- School Counselor

School of Education, Social Sciences, and the Arts

One Backbone Road Princess Anne, MD 21853 (410) 651-6220

<u>University of Maryland Eastern Shore - Department of Education</u>

School of Education, Social Sciences, and the Arts Contact

Dr. Marshall Stevenson Dean mfstevensonjr@umes.edu (410) 651-6083

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dr. Kimberly Poole-Sykes Chair, Department of Education kjpoolesyskes@umes.edu (410) 651-6220

University of Maryland Global Campus

AAQEP Accredited

Master's Degree (All Programs are Online Programs)

- Biology (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Chinese (PreK-12)
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Earth Space Science (7-12)
- English (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- German (PreK-12)
- History (7-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)

Education Program

3501 University Boulevard East Administration Building Adelphi, MD 20783 (800) 888-8682

University of Maryland Global Campus - Master of Arts in Teaching Program

Education Program Contact

Kristin Kubik **Program Director** monica.simonsen@umgc.edu (240) 684-2257

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dianne Sullivan Sr. Academic Program Coordinator edpublicservicedept@umgc.edu (240) 684-2487

Washington Adventist University

Master's Degree

• School Counselor

School of Graduate Studies

7600 Flower Avenue Takoma Park, MD 20912 (410) 225-2297 Washington Adventist University - School Counseling Website

School of Graduate Studies Contact

Dr. Brenda Chase Dean: School of Graduate & Professional Studies bchase@wau.edu (301) 891-4116

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Dr. Beverly Gordon Chair: Psychology bgordon@wau.edu (301) 891-4116

Washington College

Bachelor's Degree

- Art (PreK-12)
- Biology (7-12)
- Business Education (7-12)
- Chemistry (7-12)
- Computer Science (7-12)
- Elementary Education (1-6)
- English (7-12)
- Environmental Science (7-12)
- French (PreK-12)
- German (PreK-12)
- Mathematics (7-12)
- Music (PreK-12)
- Physics (7-12)
- Social Studies (7-12)
- Spanish (PreK-12)
- Theater (7-12)

Education Department

300 Washington Ave Chestertown, MD 21620 (410) 778-7768 Washington College - Department of Education

Education Department Contact

Dr. Sara Clarke-De Reza **Department Chair** sclarkevivier2@washcoll.edu (410) 810-5740

Admissions/Recruitment Contact

Johnnie Johnson Vice President for Enrollment Management <u>Jjohnson33@washcoll.edu</u> (410) 778-7747